
TO:  Dr. Gearl Loden 
FROM: Julie Weaver  
RE:           Permission to Advertise for Sale 
DATE:  August 9, 2016 
 

The following information will be sent to the newspaper to solicit proposal 
and or bid per project. The results of each proposal and or bid will be 
presented when the successful bidder has been determined.   
 
 

Advertisement:  Bus/Vehicle Sale #1  
Person Responsible: Rachel Murphree 
Funding Source:  District Funds   
 

Tupelo Public School District 

Transportation Department 

August 9, 2106 

I. The following vehicles are recommended for sale by bid: 

 

Bus # Year Model VIN Bar Code # Information 

      

33 1998 AMTRAN 1HVBBAAN1WH550041 433 18 years old 

     126,404 miles 

     466 Engine 

      

42 1998 AMTRAN 1HVBBAANXWH550040 442 18 years old 

     187,001 miles 

     466 Engine 

      

47 1998 AMTRAN 1HVBBAAN3WH550039 447 18 years old 

     186,866 miles 

     466 Engine 

      

61 1998 AMTRAN 1HVBBAANXWH550037 461 18 years old 

     137,282 miles 

     466 Engine 

      

69 1999 AMTRAN 1HVBBAAN1XH206971 469 17 years old 

     159,691 miles 

     466 Engine 

      

70 1999 AMTRAN 1HVBBAAN9XH206975 470 17 years old 

     148,068 miles 

     466 Engine 

      


